
CONTRACT NUMBER NAT20223-SPEC_LAB 

Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Questions 

March 30, 2020 

 

1. Is the Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting still on? 
Yes, it will be held by Conference call. 
 

2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
No, we are not planning on extending the due date. 
 

3. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
No additional details will be provided beyond what is stated in the bid documents. 
 

4. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 
at www.mygovwatch.com? 
No, it was not. 
 

5. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
No in accordance with Delaware Code, Emarketplace.delaware.gov is the only place that 
it is posted. 
 

6. Page 46 lists a requirement of twenty or more GC/MS systems for volatiles and semi-
volatiles.  Will this requirement be relaxed?  Our location has seven semi-volatile 
instruments and eight volatile instruments.  

This is a professional service bid.  There is nothing right or wrong with what you submit.   

7. Mirex in sediment: In the example on page 46, Mirex is listed by GC/MS.  Is GC/ECD an 
acceptable alternative? 
This is a professional service bid.  There is nothing right or wrong with what you submit.    
 

8. Page 52 of pricing there are an odd list of parameters in some cases, would they be 
required to be certified by your office?   
This is a professional service bid.  There is nothing right or wrong with what you submit.  
 

9. Will there be a list of attendees provided? 
Yes, it will be posted to the Emarketplace.delaware.gov, with all other bid documents. 
 

10. Page 51 Hexavalent Chromium (Soil and Water), they are different prices so how would 
you want that shown? 
A note by the item would be fine to differentiate the prices. 
 

  

 


